From:  Simon, Sean A.

Sent: 12/13/2010 5:10:50 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: PG&E's Advice 3770-E (Service List R.08-08-009)

Meredith,

The form and content of this advice letter seems like a departure from what PG&E would
customarily file for a price amendment. Can you explain what is different in this case?

Regards,
Sean

Sean A. Simon | Energy Division - Analyst | CA Public Utilities Commission | Tel (415) 703-
3791

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed and it may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or
agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us by telephone call at the number listed above.

From: PG&E Tariffs [mailto: PGETariffs@pge.com]

Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 3:57 PM

To: chris.leveriza@glacialenergy.vi; ccasselman@pilotpowergroup.com; jnelson@psrec.coop;
jleslie@luce.com; wplaxico@axiopower.com; AMSmith@SempraUtilities.com; jhamrin@resource-
solutions.org; jna@speakeasy.org; lwisland@ucsusa.org; Laurie.Mazer@bp.com;
martinhomec@gmail.com; nrader@igc.org; rhardy@hardyenergy.com; ted@fitcoalition.com;
dgulino@ridgewoodpower.com; rresch@seia.org; keith.mccrea@sablaw.com;
jim_p_white@transcanada.com; garson_knapp@fpl.com; jordan.white@pacificorp.com;
dsaul@pacificsolar.net; GouletCA@email.laccd.edu; kelly.cauvel@build-laccd.org;
eisenblh@email.laccd.edu; rkeen@manatt.com; npedersen@hanmor.com;
mmazur@3PhasesRenewables.com; susan.munves@smgov.net; ej_wright@oxy.com;
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elaine.duncan@verizon.com; Clay, Christopher; Obiora, Noel; jeanne.sole@sfgov.org; marcel@turn.org;
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janreid@coastecon.com; michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net; johnrredding@earthlink.net; jweil@aglet.org;
jsanders@caiso.com; kdusel@navigantconsulting.com; jdalessi@navigantconsulting.com;
cmkehrein@ems-ca.com; dgeis@dolphingroup.org; dcarroll@downeybrand.com; davidb@cwo.com;
imcfarland@treasurer.ca.gov; jim.metropulos@sierraclub.org; blaising@brauniegal.com;
sgp@eslawfirm.com; abb@eslawfirm.com; dkk@eslawfirm.com; Imh@eslawfirm.com;
Christine@consciousventuresgroup.com; kmills@cfbf.com; wwester@smud.org; jcolive@bpa.gov;
Tom.Elgie@powerex.com; Renewable Group; freesa@thirdplanetwind.com;
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janice@strategenconsulting.com; jf@pointcarbon.com; kmills@cfbf.com;
kristin@consciousventuresgroup.com; Isherman@orrick.com; moxsen@calpine.com;
matt.miller@recurrentenergy.com; mpf@stateside.com; stephaniec@greenlining.org;
tam.hunt@gmail.com; tdarton@pilotpowergroup.com; ttutt@smud.org;
todd.johansen@recurrentenergy.com; mrw@mrwassoc.com; artrivera@comcast.net;
CKebler@SempraGeneration.com; cynthia.brady@constellation.com; cynthia.brady@constellation.com;
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James.Stack@CityofPaloAlto.org; judypau@dwt.com; Imitchell@hanmor.com;
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nick.chaset@tesserasolar.com; pblood@columbiaenergypartners.com; pshaw@suntechamerica.com;
richard.chandler@bp.com; r.raushenbush@comcast.net; pletkari@bv.com; Halverson, Shaun E;
shess@edisonmission.com; thomase.hobson@ge.com; TCorr@SempraGlobal.com; mpr-
ca@coolearthsolar.com; Harry.Singh@RBSSempra.com; Karen.Kochonies@MorganStanley.com;
Morgan.Hansen@MorganStanley.com; nicole.fabri@clearenergybrokerage.com;
ron.cerniglia@directenergy.com; vsuravarapu@cera.com; tjaffe@energybusinessconsultants.com;
cswoollums@midamerican.com; abiecunasjp@bv.com; nblack@calbioenergy.com;
tcarlson@rrienergy.com; echiang@elementmarkets.com; jpittsjr@pcgconsuitants.com;
jon.jacobs@paconsulting.com; kisimonsen@ems-ca.com; jenine.schenk@apses.com;
emello@sppc.com; tdillard@sppc.com; jgreco@terra-genpower.com; Jeff.Newman@bth.ca.gov;
ctorchia@chadbourne.com; fyanney@fulbright.com; Douglas@Idealab.com; Winn, Valerie J;
fhall@solarelectricsolutions.com; jackmack@suesec.com; case.admin@sce.com; gary.allen@sce.com;
george.wiltsee@sce.com; Joni.Templeton@sce.com; kswitzer@gswater.com; chad@cenergypower.com;
rigileskie@san.rr.com; Jcox@fce.com; ggisel@indenergysolutions.com; SNelson@SempraUtilities.com;
farrellytc@earthlink.net; HRasool@SempraUtilities.com; DNiehaus@SempraUtilities.com;
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Subject: PG&E's Advice 3770-E (Service List R.08-08-009)

On Friday, December 3, 2010, Pacific Gas and Electric Company filed Advice
3770-E with the Commission

Proposed Amendment of Existing Power Purchase Agreement With Pacific
Oroville Power, Inc.

Please click on the following link:
hitp://www.pge.com/nots/rates/tariffs/tim2/pdf/ELEC 3770-E pdf

PGE Tariffs
Fax: (415) 973-6520
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